
 

   

1 

 

 

The following change(s) in the Request for Quotation Documents are effective immediately. 

This Addendum forms part of the Contract Documents. 

 

Clarifications 

 

Project: 
2023-RFT-047 
821239 – Hazardous Waste Disposal 

Addendum No. 4 No. of Pages: 5 

Date:  March 23, 2023 Doc. No:   P7201-1179879886-105(1.0) 

C1. The appended Cost Submission Form supersedes the previously provided Cost Submission 

Form.  This cost submission form shall be used for pricing. 

  

Q1. As part of the technical submittals that will be required for this project, as described in section 

5.1 of Part VI - General Requirements, the Erosion and Sediment Control Plan as well as the 

Traffic Control Plan are indicated as “if applicable”. Please confirm whether these two 

documents will be required as part of the submittals and shall be included in the unit rates? 

A1: These submissions are not required; however, the contractor must carry out the work in 

accordance with the conditions and requirements specified in the RFT documents. 

  

Q2. Can you confirm if the totes of oil/fuel are plastic or steel? Any transport of fuel must be 

contained in a steel tank. If the totes are plastic, the oil/fuel will need to be transferred to a 

steel tank onsite. 

A2: The totes are plastic with metal framing. 

  

Q3. Can you please provide the dimensions and weight of each bottle listed in the provisional 

items so we can calculate shipping and disposal? 

A3: Beyond what has been provided in the RFT documents to-date, no further information is 

available.  Bidders are to provide unit rate pricing based on the information available. 

  

Q4. Regarding the provisional Items, providing pricing for 1 item is challenging because there are 

minimal charges that are incurred to ship and dispose of each item. Can you consider adding 

a minimal amount per line item of a column for us to add a minimum quantity charge?  

A4: The RFT has been created such that unit pricing can accommodate quantity removals as low 

as 1. 
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Q5. In Addendum 2 you mention the tires are a variety of passenger vehicle with some larger truck 

tires. Can you confirm the max size of tires? Will any of them exceed 44 inches in diameter 

and 16 inches in thickness? 

A5: The majority of the tires are from passenger vehicles.  A small portion of the tires are from 

water/sewer trucks. 

  

Q6. What is the approximate quantity of tires? 

A6: Beyond what has been provided in the RFT documents to-date, no further information is 

available.  Bidders are to provide unit rate pricing based on the information available. 

  

Q7. Addendum 3, A4 – We cannot provide disposal pricing for 45-gallon drums with unknown 

waste. A visual inspection during our site visit will not be sufficient to determine the 

contamination levels within the drums. Could you obtain and provide a chemical analysis of 

the drum contents so we can accurately provide pricing for disposal? 

A7: Beyond what has been provided in the RFT documents to-date, no further information is 

available.  Bidders are to provide unit rate pricing based on the information available. 

  

Q8. Please provide dimensions for the 12 skids for Quatrex bags? 

A8: Beyond what has been provided in the RFT documents to-date, no further information is 

available.  Bidders are to provide unit rate pricing based on the information available. 

  

Q9. Please provide dimensions for 12 bucket pallets of calcium hypochlorite? 

A9: Beyond what has been provided in the RFT documents to-date, no further information is 

available.  Bidders are to provide unit rate pricing based on the information available. 

  

Q10. Addendum 3, A10 – Our shipping and disposal cost are based on weight. This is not 

something we can determine with a site visit. Could you please provide weights of all the 

items for bidding purposes? 

A10: Beyond what has been provided in the RFT documents to-date, no further information is 

available.  Bidders are to provide unit rate pricing based on the information available. 
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Part I – Procurement and Contract Requirements: Appendix B – Cost Submission Form 
 
Corrected Cost Submission Form 
 
The following Cost Submission Form and Provisional Items Cost Form shall supersede the forms 
provided in the RFT. 
 

APPENDIX B – COST SUBMISSION FORM 
 

Date:    

   

Project 
Name: 

HAZARDOUS WASTE DISPOSAL 
 

   

I/We,   

 (Company Name)  

Of   

 (Business Address)  

 
have fully inspected the Site and examined all the conditions affecting the Work.  I/we have also carefully 
examined all documents prepared for this Contract including Addenda thereto; and hereby offer to furnish 
all labour, materials, plant, equipment and services for the proper execution and completion of the items 
listed below, in accordance with the Contract Documents, including all Addenda thereto which are 
acknowledged hereinafter for the above project for the sums separately indicated as follows: 
 

Item Description Qty Unit Unit Price Total 

1. 
Removal, sealift, and final disposal of 
Quatrex bags containing used batteries 

14 Bag $ $ 

2. 

Removal, sealift, and final disposal of 
20’ sea containers containing loosely 
packed electronic waste (incl. supply of 
new empty sea container). 

4 
20’ sea 
container 

$ $ 

3. 
Removal, sealift, and final disposal of 
black Quatrex bags containing paint-
related waste products 

2 Bag $ $ 

4. 

Removal, sealift, and final disposal of 
20’ sea containers containing used tires 
(incl. supply of new empty sea 
container) 

3 
20’ sea 
container 

$ $ 

5. 
Removal sealift, and final disposal of 
bulk fluid totes containing oil/fuel 
mixture 

1 Tote $ $ 

6. 
Removal sealift, and final disposal of 
bulk mixed fluid totes 

1 Tote $ $ 

7. 
Removal sealift, and final disposal of 
100 lbs propane cylinder 

1 
100 lb 
cylinder 

$ $ 
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Item Description Qty Unit Unit Price Total 

8. 
Removal sealift, and final disposal of 
45-gal drums of unknown waste 

8 
45-gal 
drum 

$ $ 

9. 
Removal sealift, and final disposal of 5-
gal repack barrels of unknown waste 

5 
5-gal 
barrel 

$ $ 

10. 
Supply and delivery of 20’ sea 
containers 

5 
20’ sea 
container 

$ $ 

11. 
Removal sealift, and final disposal of 
12-bucket pallets of calcium 
hypochlorite 

7 
12 
bucket 
per pallet 

$ $ 

12. 
Removal, sealift and final disposal of 
uncrushed oil filters in bulk tote 

1 Bulk tote $ $ 

13. 
Removal, sealift and final disposal of 
black Quatrex bags containing chlorine 
waste products 

1 Bag $ $ 

14. 
Removal, sealift and final disposal of 
black Quatrex bags containing aerosol 
waste products 

4 Bag $ $ 

Sub-Total: $ 

GST: $ 

TOTAL: $ 

 
 
The unit rates for the following items are also being requested, although the required quantities are not 
yet determined.  The unit rates will be used to determine the value of any changes to the work should 
quantities of any of these items need to be included in the contract. 
 

Item Description Unit Unit Price 

P1. 
Supply and delivery of Quatrex battery bags 
(Quatrex 27) 

Bag $ 

P2. 
Supply and delivery of 5-gal pails with lids for 
household battery recycling 

5-gal pail $ 

P3. 
Removal, sealift, and final disposal of 5-gallon 
pails with lids containing household batteries 

5-gal pail $ 

P4. 
Removal, sealift, and final disposal of citric acid 
pallets 

Pallet $ 

P5. 
Removal, sealift, and final disposal of 45-gallon 
drum of automotive antifreeze drained from 
end-of-life vehicles 

45-gal drum $ 

P6. 
Removal, sealift, and final disposal of 1000 L 
tote of waste oil 

1000 L tote $ 

P7. 
Provisional unit price for removal sealift, and 
final disposal of 123 lb bottles of Freon (R-
404A) 

123lb Freon bottle $ 
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Item Description Unit Unit Price 

P8. 
Provisional unit price for removal sealift, and 
final disposal of 30 lb Freon bottles (R-404A) 30lb Freon bottle $ 

P9. 
Provisional unit price for removal sealift, and 
final disposal of 123 lb Freon bottles (R-22) 123lb Freon bottle $ 

P10. 
Provisional unit price for removal sealift, and 
final disposal of 123 lb Freon bottles (R-407A) 123lb Freon bottle $ 

 
 

END OF SECTION 

 


